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Marianne Bosley

From: natarajan-s.suresh@psbcorp.com
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2002 4:53 AM
To: GCzumak@metlabs.com; MBosley@metlabs.com
Subject: Re: Metrak #13003 Fountech Pte Ltd - Hub & Controller

56S020388-01.pdf Controller Schematic 

Diagram.p...

Controller Keyboard 

Schematic ...

Base Hub Schematic 

Diagram.pdf...

Wireless Game 

Controller User ... Dear Marianne, please 
below the files for your review.
Regards

Suresh
Sr Consultant
EMC & Telecom
Ph: 68851445
Fax: 67776409

----- Forwarded by Natarajan S SURESH/SP/Psb on 11/21/02 05:51 PM -----
                                                                                                           
                      Cher Hwee LIM                                                                        
                                               To:      Natarajan S SURESH/SP/Psb@Psb                      
                      11/21/02 04:52 PM        cc:                                                         
                                               Subject: Re: Metrak #13003 Fountech Pte Ltd - Hub &         
                                               Controller(Document link: Natarajan S SURESH)               
                                                                                                           

Hi Suresh,

Please below the reply to EMT requests for both contoller and hub. Please
help to check with MET also what's the attached file they required as it's
not attached in their mail. Thanks.

1.  You are requesting Certification (grant) for the controller, therefore
you should not have the FCC DOC logo on it (in upper right hand corner.
Please remove and resubmit.
>> Logo removed. Please find the updated logo in the attached test report.

(See attached file: 56S020388-01.pdf)
2.  schematics - could not read.  Please resubmit.
>> Please find attached the schematic daigrams.
(See attached file: Controller Schematic Diagram.pdf)(See attached file:
Controller Keyboard Schematic Diagram.pdf)(See attached file: Base Hub
Schematic Diagram.pdf)

3.  Block Diagrams - just confirming that there will be 3 for the
controller
(keyboard block, Controller RF side block, and Controller block).
>> Yes. There are Controller Schematic Diagram, Controller Keyboard
Schematic Diagram and Base Schematic Diagram.

4.  Description - please see attached.  Are these pages what you intended
to
use for this exhibit?
>> No attached file sent. Please send to us again.
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5.  15.21 statement - I reviewed the new manual that you submitted and
cannot find this statement now.  Please direct me to it.
>> Have been added to the user manual. PLease find attached user manual.
(See attached file: Wireless Game Controller User Manual.pdf)

Lim Cher Hwee
PSB Corporation Pte Ltd
Engineer
Telecoms & EMC
Tel: (65) 6885 1459
Fax: (65) 6774 1459
Pg: 93022949

                                                                                                           
                      Natarajan S                                                                          
                      SURESH                   To:       Cher Hwee LIM/SP/Psb@Psb                          
                                               cc:                                                         
                      21/11/2002 10:06         Subject:  Metrak #13003 Fountech Pte Ltd - Hub              
                      AM                                                                                   
                                                                                                           
                                                                                                           

FYI
Regards

Suresh
Sr Consultant
EMC & Telecom
Ph: 68851445
Fax: 67776409

----- Forwarded by Natarajan S SURESH/SP/Psb on 11/21/02 10:10 AM -----
                                                                                                           
                      MBosley@metlabs.c                                                                    
                      om                       To:       Natarajan S SURESH/SP/Psb@Psb                     
                                               cc:       GCzumak@metlabs.com, MBosley@metlabs.com          
                      11/21/02 03:24 AM        Subject:  Metrak #13003 Fountech Pte Ltd - Hub              
                                                                                                           
                                                                                                           

Ok, now the Hub.

1.  You are requesting Certification (grant) for the Hub also?  Therefore
you should not have the FCC DOC logo on this label either (in upper right
hand corner) - just the FCC ID and 15.19 statement (which you have).
Please
remove and resubmit

2.  schematics - could not read.  Please resubmit.



3

3.  Description - same as for controller? please see attached.  Are these
pages what you intended to use for this exhibit?

5.  15.21 statement - Same manual - I reviewed the new manual that you
submitted and cannot find this statement now.  Please direct me to it.

I will forward everything to the technical reviewer. If you need any
assistance, or are wondering about procedure for PO, just let me know.
Have
a good day.

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately; you should
not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other
person. Thank you.]


